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HorcH & ERICKSON LLP

July 29, 2010

Electronic Filing

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

RE: Notice of Ex Parte Presentation in GN 09-191, GN 10-127.

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This is to inform you that on Wednesday, July 29, 2010, Richard Whitt, Washington
Telecom and Media Counsel, Google; Christopher Libertelli, Senior Director of Government and
Regulatory Affairs, Skype; Thomas J. Tauke, Executive Vice President Public Affairs, Policy
and Communications, Verizon; James W. Cicconi, Senior Executive Vice President External &
Legislative Affairs, AT&T, Inc.; Kyle E. McSlarrow, President & CEO, National Cable &
Telecommunications Association; and Markham C. Erickson, Holch & Erickson LLP and
Executive Director, Open Internet Coalition, met with Edward Lazarus, Chief of Staff, Federal
Communications Commission; Zachary Katz, Deputy Chief, Office of Strategic Planning and
Policy Analysis, Federal Communications Commission; Bruce Gottlieb, Chief Counsel to the
Chairman, Federal Communications Commission; Paul De Sa, Chief, Office of Strategic
Planning and Policy Analysis, Federal Communications Commission; and Doug Sicker, Chief
Technology Officer, Federal Communications Commission.

We discussed details relating to prospective legislation relating to open Internet
principles. Specifically, we discussed—

e Prohibitions on blocking legal content and interfering with attachment of
nonharmful devices;

o Possible legislative language for a nondiscrimination principle;
Treatment of specialized services;

e Transparency of broadband Internet service performance and network
management practices;
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¢ An enforcement regime to protect consumers; and,
e The applicability of the principles to wireless platforms.

Sincerely,

”

Markham C. Erickson -
Partner, Holch & Erickson LLLP an
Executive Director, Open Internet Coalition.




